
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 4/25/2014 7:05:15 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: A. 13-10-017 PG&E PSEP Update - SED Safety Review Report

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Contreras, Carolina" <carolina.contreras@,cpuc.ca.gov>
To: "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.mal ashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Tyrrell, 
Denise" <denise.tyrrell@,cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: "Lee, Dennis M." <dennis.lee@,epuc.ca.gov>. "Bruno, Kenneth"
<kenn.eth.bmno@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: A.13-10-017 PG&E PSEP Update - SED Safety Review 
Report

Hello!

Below you’ll find service of SED’s report for A-13-10-017, also attached to this 
e-mail.

Thanks,

Carolina Contreras, P.E. 
GECS | SED | CPUC 
Mobile (415) 471-9649

From: Contreras, Carolina
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 6:42 PM
To: 'npedersen@hanmor.com': 'tbo@cpuc.ca.gov': 'tlong@tum.org': 
'kck5@pge.com': 'berlin.@susieberlinlaw.com': 'a2mx@pge.com': 
'RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com': 'ek@a-klaw.com': 'jjav@pge.com': 
'KMMj@pge.com': 'MNBs@pge.com': 'wcce@pge.com':
'mrw@mrwassoc.com': 'RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com': 'filin.gs@a-klaw.com': 
'dng@semprautilities.com': 'JEgan@SempraUtilities.com': 
'JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com': 'stomkms@semprautilities.com': 
'npedersen@hanmor.com': 'jfm@a-klaw.com': 'LHJ2@pge.com':
'mgo@,goodinmacbride.com'; 'cein@newsdata.com': 'wmc@a-klaw.com': 
Contreras, Carolina; Skinner, Nathaniel; 'ai3@cpuc.ca.gov': 'cpe@cpuc.ca.gov': 
'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov': 'mab@,cpuc.ca.gov': 'nws@cpuc.ca.gov': 'pzs@cpuc.ca.gov':
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'ram@cpucxa.gov'; 'tcr@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: A. 13-10-017 PG&E PSEP Update - SED Safety Review Report

TO SERVICE LIST OF A. 13-10-017:

Pursuant to a Ruling by Administrative Law Judge Bushey in Proceeding A. 13­
10-017, the Safety and Enforcement Division hereby provides transmits its Staff 
Report entitled “Safety Review of PG&E’s PSEP Update Application”.

As next steps SED will be holding a Workshop to discuss its review.
Workshop details: May 5, 2014 from 9 am - 12 pm, at the CPUC’s Golden Gate 
Room.
An agenda will circulated closer to the date.

For questions about this workshop please contact Carolina Contreras at 
carolina.contreras@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:carolina.contreras@,cpuc.ca.gov> or 
(415) 703-5090.

Carolina Contreras, P.E.
Senior Utilities Engineer
Gas Safety and Reliability Branch | Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission
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